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T ATET 400,000 5%,%30 400,000
qqole g7 guTe ¥00 000 335,339 ¥00 000
AR, Traxe
TIT TH, TH, TY. 940,000 O 533 400,000
gRT 9THT 9T
farara - 90 R ¥¥ 98,000
RSN 300,000 - 300,000
aftaes qar Tead 20,000 ¥%,9%3 930,000
qEAF qqT
RERIEED] 30,000 RY,REV 30,000
farar faeteror qar
TTHA %0,000 - %0,000
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I TER - - 90,000
faar @= 300,000 QWY 0% 340,000
THT qIT IR 400,000 ¥99R% 940,000
ATty e 40,000 Y ¥ 030 400,000
FETIRIT0] 930,000 930,000 940,000
UATH AT

ey = - - 40,000
RESRE - R5, 3R 30,000
AT s / AUER

FHIUIT 900,000 - 400,000
fafae 30,000 35,%%% 30,000
Y @ &,00,000 4,30,¥9% %,%4,000
ol AT @ Y5,00,000 9,99,%5,20Y% 919 30,000
FA AP S 5,%%,9%,¥00 G,¥%,%¥%,¥%0¢ 5,39,%3,000
=T HATHRT 3,%%,90,%00 3,33, ¥\ 590 ¥,90,%\9 000

99. ¥R AT faaeer (Dividend Fund Distribution)

el I #REREE M1d. 050/5q AT &, 333 ¥9cWol- (AR @ qF FRIS
T A IqAEE g9R A G Uhed? UAT) FATAd {ATRT AT TH AR T
YTIF FTET Aqq %, 3¥,¥¥ Rq¥I- (A& FF @ =Aareiq gk A7 g7 =g w941
FET T B ATIT TR T, 2% 0% US|~ (G qF HRIS AT A1 q5 8 AT a4
gI= F4AT) W1 fatqaw saw fafeer FiaeEdr aiehie T SR AT HIawT |ied

HURT THH %, 1,05,50,3501- (A&RM Tsh H€ ATS AM@ A3 g9 A 9 4D F9AEE
YIRIEEATS YUY AR Q4 FTUAHT 2l ATAIYT fardzor TR g&ard i ar o1

e |

9. Efa it Reaieis faaeer : (Patronage Fund Distribution) :

TEATH! fAfToHwT e 90 JaR S Il RRAT SITAT aighic 9% MUHl THH
T.Y%,0%,50Y|- (AR : FA= oM@ T 89X ATS IF IR TUAN) He W yiqera fe=r a9
JeETale NG il JIgHT AR @E 9w AAIE SRIST FIWHT A+ 9&q1d
SATEHITHT AT T Mg | AThT @A AT 5. ¥R,04 03I~ IHHATS ASIEoA HUHT el
TSR] AR ATGRAT S0 Giqerd qor [TafAd a=(qeT 9rd TRl SATSTHl TRTETehl
HATIRHAT ¥O YIAAMAR A FaedeAls AT Il Rl HT aedrad Frafaty aaiy
faraeur T y=ATa FETR(aeRT AT T9T T8, |
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93. ¥=9 F=a :(Pension Savings):

FRATHT T T AT FEIRT 9 Faiad a=d Te AT9T AU Taeeh AT,
& HIMERIq T ATMYF AaIdls HATSR T I<h Fad ATAATH] TewRIT qeeeed AR
ST Tl THH T AT TS Afedel w9 fRdr @\ =medr fvdl o\ 99 T 9
AT FT FATAT FAE, 050 FANTH Fferd F=dedl MieTd SATTAT JTATT 93 gfaerd

THEH 99 TR T g9 Rl T B TERedl FaRT AFERI RSeg | AT FTITATS =1
A d. R05q15R AT Ui (AR fegust & |

9¥. YSINTT ¥ @RE q9r fHior FeereE:

IR el PRIAR I ATTATs HAASR T AL I IRAT ATHATd qTieby, T4T
METH SaeaTdl T W @R T g [AAfs] @i = o a. AT % 94¥ % 9l
(AEIYT T hTS Aa~ A1 AR eR Ueh T AGSEH) 04T fafadierT TRuasr 3 |

qY. @ i

FTITHT (A @1 qa7 Aol STaRATIT AT Brafare, 008 THITH o@T a7
ATeTE SERATIA €3 ATUDIHT FEATHT AT HRIARE! ATFR 58 *I'\dp\l 7 ICAN gRT ST
AUH NFRS (9 fairar gfqaed @) A3 I<AThl AS@l a@l Alfqars  aHarEd
AT T AT, 9. 050159 WWWNFRSWWWEI

T,

SF AT faiT TRATEEEHT AT AT HABHT IMGURT AT Feal T TEhTeIeh
fooraT RiqURT THTcHE AHATEHT ATeIE UH T HeTAHTFeE AT Jid TS TTHT
T8 ¥ GEATAYId HAAAT A<h e | ATATs TH ATLATAFH ATST HEcd ol ﬂﬂq’oFr RELH
Wﬁwwﬂ-ﬂé‘r W/WWWGWWWWWW
gvIaTE <k Tag) | AT, AUTeTe] Held F8ls fastar qerd, o faumaedl, Sl gvad 9%y
¥ TS TR IUALTHT EMeh FIAAHT FHTHAT <k T8 A Tg | &waTg |

T FAAT | ST RN | 059 AT oY I iHER |
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G. Paudyal & Associates Sth Floor, Tewa Tower

Teku, Kathmandu
Chartered Accountants Tel: 01-5333709
ICAN Regd. No.: 307 Website: www.gpa.com.np
PAN : 602785567 Email: info.gpaca@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHAMELI KALYANKARI SAVING AND CREDIT CO-OPERATIVE LTD.

Reports on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Gualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Co-
operative Ltd. (*the Co-operative’) , which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31** Ashadh 2081,
(15 July 2024), and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income ,Statement of Changes of
Equity, Statement of Cash flow for the year the ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

Inour opinion, except for the effect on the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion section of our report,
the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respect, the financial position of the Co
operative as at Ashadh 31, 2081 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Buasis for Qualified Opinion

Tlie co- operative has recognized the interest income and impairment of financial assets as per the cave out issued
by the ICAN and Co-operative Act 2074 instead of Provision of NFRS 9, since profit of the Co-operative may be
understated or overstated.

e conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Siatements section of
our report. We are independent of the Co-operative in accordance with the ethical requirement that is relevant to
our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
basis for our opinion .

I

= Key Audit Matters
Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
i these matters.

wve nothing to report in this regard.

Information Other Than the Financial Statements and Auditor's report thereon.

The management of the Co-operative is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
tie information included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thercon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our
knowledge obtained during the course of audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we concluded that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management of the Co-operative, is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial
Statements in accordance with the NFRS and for such internal control as management determines, is necessary to
enable preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or
eror,

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Co-operative’s ability to.
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using going con
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Co-operative or to cease operations,
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Co-operative’s financial reporting proces#
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from
material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
NSAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

& Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conelude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Co-operative’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
amaterial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosure
in the financial statement or, if such disclosure are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Co-operative to cease as a going concern.

o . Evaluate the overall presentation of the Financial Statements including disclosures, and whether the
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit IJnd:ng, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ;
On the basis of our examination and explanations given to us, we would like to report that:
i.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which were considered necessary for the purpose
of our audit.
ii.  The Co-operative has kept proper books of accounts as required by law, in so far as it appears from our
examination of those books of accounts.
. The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit/Loss and Other Comprehensive Income,
Stateiment of Cash Flow, Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account maintained by the Co-operative.

iv.  The Co-operative has not complied the provision of Bonus Act ,2030 and Contribution based Social
Security Act, 2074,
v.  The Co-operative has disbursed more than one loan to single member, practiced renewal of expired loans

and the Co-operative has artificial person as member against the provision of Co- operative Act and Co-
operative Regulation,

vi.  During our examination of the books of account of the Co-operative, we have not come across the cases
where the Board of Directors or any member thereof or any representative or any office holder or any
employee of the Co-operative has acted contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the
Co-operative except matter described in Para (iv)and (v)

Place: Kathmandu For: G, Paudyal & Assor.l.gles
Date: —ZUE*)S 129 Chartered Accounta lg‘«-

UDIN Number:240908CA016183gj

umar Neu
Partner
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2081
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

Restated| Restated
Notes Asat Asat Asat
Ashad 31, 2081 Ashad 31, 2080 Shrawan 1, 2079
ﬁfﬂ‘l&
[Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross) 5 13,471 ,453.11 13,430,654.11 13,357,620.22
Less : Agcumulated Depreciation (3,965,580.84) (3,435,165.10) (2.839,619.79)
|Property ,Plant and Equipment (Net) . 950587227 9,995,489.01 10,518,000.43
Total Non-Current Assets | 9.505872.27 9,995,489.01 10,518,000.43 |
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 187,891,190.94 153,301,269.63 115,779,925.07
{) Pipcesnonts with Viainc ik 7 20,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Institutions
{iii) Loans and Advances to Member B 657,371,643.42 570,009,934 88 555,665,985.00
(iv) Investment Securities 9 1,165,500.00 1,165,500.00 1,165,500.00
(¥) Other Financial Assets 10 - - =
(b) Inventory 11 168,959.37 226,467.60 105,245.81
(c) Current Tax Assets { Net) 12 104,834.83 1,884,301.90 1,464.213.15
(d) Onher Current Assets 13 974,732.44 1,105,576.98 559,972.62
Total Current Assets 867,676,861.00 757,693,050.99 694,740.841.65
Total Assets 877,182,733.27 767,688,540.00 705,258,842.08
JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 63,964,000.00 59,193,300.00 52,421,600.00
(b) General Reserve 15 79,499,042.32 68,553,420.51 57,554,304 86
(c) Other Statutory Reserve 16 27,587,383.64 21,367.481.30 18,345 658 .88
Total Equity 171,050,425.96 149,114,201.81 128,321,561.74
|Liabilities
MNon-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities - - -
Total Non-Current Lisbilities - -
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Deposits from Members 17 697,586,542 42 611,573,341 .44 557,350,549 81
{ii) Other Financial Liabilities 18 T18,670.90 684,505.71 519,854.11
(b) Current Borrowings 19 - - 14,000,000.00
(c) Other Current Liabilities 20 7,827,093.99 6,316,491.04 5,066,874.42
Total Current Liabilities 706,132,307.31 618,574338.19 576,937,278.34
Total Lisbilities 706,132.307.31 618,574,338.19 576.937,278.34
ITMII I-I;ulti and Liabilities $77,182,733.27 767,688,540.00 705,258,842.08
The accompanying notes are integral parts of the financial statements As per Report of Even Date
Date: 2081104 |22 For: G, Paudyal & Associates AT T
Kathmandu, pral Chartered Accountants % et by

. On Behalf of the Board of Digectors
=1 s ’ ( 5
- 3
/4,1‘\."\.4 n 1 7R
Pramod Ghimire Mitha Neupane Deepak Kumar Neupane CA Anoj Kurmar Ne[lpan oNE
Chairperson Vice- chairperson Secretary " Partner ¥ 5 J]

. & C"i-n-'[:u'_L
@“ ‘ wﬁﬁ? @md'ﬂ‘g‘

Mava Raj Ghimire Shree Ram Neupane Ambika Chaulagain Ghl Tirtha Raj Chaulagain

Member VJ Member Member
W (7
pane Ramila tri Khadka
Member Member %Wﬁmbﬁ
S\Mgﬂn Salik Ram Ghimire
Manager Account Supervisor Head
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

On B:ha}fut'thg Board of Directors

l _ Particulars Notes Year ended Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad 31, 2080
1 93,574,106.84 84,864,896.51
22 57,638,400.65 54,232.251.62 |
35,935,706.19 30,632 644.89
23 7,509.897.34 6_.]60I485.68
43, .53 5&930.57
(5,181,083 76)] 16,298,831.18)
38.,164,519.77 30,694,299.39 |
perating Expenses
Administrative Expenses 24 5,795472.69 5,173,194.27
Employee Benefits Expense 25 §,390,403.22 6,703,827.12
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 16 530,415.74 595,545.31
[Total Expenses 4,716,291.65 12,472,566.70
Operating Profit 13,548,228.13 18,221,731 .69
Non-Operating [ncome 27 1240,542.33 10,749.369.34
Financial Expenses 18 - 107.431.51
Profit Before Income Tas and Bonus 34,788 770.46 28,863,670.52
Provision For Staff Bonus 1,44-(!'901).[!] i.ﬂSS, 191,00
Profit Before Tux 33,347.870.46 17,778.479.52
Less: Tax Expense
(1) Cumrent Tax 29 344491417 1,413,550.00
2) Deferred Tax expenses/(Income -
Profit/(Loss) for the period 29.902,956.29 26,364,929.52
Diher Comprehensive Income
a i ified 1o Profit or Loss;
(Gains/(losses) on equity instruments measured at FVTOCT - -
(Gans/({losses) on revaluation of Property, plant and Equipment = &
Acturial gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans - -
Income tax relating to above items - =
b liems That will b ified to Profit or Loss;
jains/ {losses) on cash flo [ . _
Income tax relating to above items = -
Total Other Comprehensive Income = %
Total Comprehensive Income For The Period 19.902,956.29 9.52
Profit from disposal of Non Current Assets held for sale (Net
of T
Total Profit 29.901.956.29 16,364 929.52
Eamings Per Equity Share (For Continuing Operation): k]
(1) Basic {in Rs.) 46.75 44.54
(2) Diluted (in Rs.) 46.75 44.54
The accompanying notes are integral parts of the financial
statements
Date: 20 ) ‘0‘5'9- S As per Our Repont of Even Date
Kathmandu, Nepal For: G. Paudyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

v %
od Ghimire Mitha Ram Neupane Deepak Kumar Neupane CA Anoj Kumad Neupang |
Chairperson Vice- chairperson Secrotary Partner A g /
-3 o

L gl Qoo

A&

1j Gihimire Shree Ram Neup Ambika Chaul. Ghimire Tirtha Raj Chaulagain =
Treasurer Mem!tvd )/( Member Member
A QD
Santosh Karki Prakash Neupane Ramila Khatri Khadka B"II‘G!I'I/
Member Member Member Member
SuduMn Im;;;
Manager Account Supervisor Head
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

Particulars Year ended Ashad 31, 2081 Year ended Ashad 31, 2080
A.Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit after Tax 29,902,956.29 26,364,929.52
Add: Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 530415.74 §95,545.31
Less: Non-Operating Income (11,240,542.33) (10,749,369.34)
Add: Non-Operating Expenses - 107,431.51
Add: Impairment loss /(reversal) 5,181,083.76 6,298, 831.18
Less: Expenses made out of Reserves (4,369,985.65)] (989,585.13)
Net Cash Flow Before Changes in Working Capital 20,0_03,927.80 21,627,783.05
{Increase) Decrease in Inventory 57,508.23 (121,221.79
{Increase)/ Decrease in Current Tax Assets 1,779.467.07 (420,088.75)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets 130,844.54 (545,604.25
(Increase)/Decrease in Deposit from Members 86,013,200.98 54,222.791.63
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans to Members (92,542,792.29) (20,642,781.06)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Financial Liabilities 34,165.19 164,651.60
Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Borrowings - (14,000,000.00)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1,510,602.95 1,249.616.62
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 16,986,924.47 41,535,147.08
B.Cash Flow From Investing Activities
(Increase)/Decrease in Investment 10,000,000.00 (10,000, 000.00)
(Increase)/Decrease in Investmen! Securities - -
Add: Non-Operating Income 11,240,542.33 10,749,369.34
Less: Non-Operating Expenses = (107,431.51
Acquisition of Property Plant and Equipment (40,799.00) (73,034.00
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities 21,199,743.33 568,903.83

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Payment made to Equity holders (8,367,446.49) (11,354,406.32)
E Increase/{ Decrease) in Share Capital 4,770,700.00 6,771,700.00
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (3.5-96,146.69} (4,582,706.32)
Net Cash Flow 34,589.921.31 37,521,344.56
Add: Opening Cash & Bank Balance 153,301,269.63 115,779,925.07
Closing Cash & Bank Balanace 187,891,190.94 153,301,269.63
Date: 28\ | 0512 As per Our Report of Even Date
Kathmandu, NeYai For: G. Paudyal & Associmras '
On Behalf of the Board of Directors Chartered Accountapts™ =50, "
f i . > "’(""\.
g M = *
Pramod Ghimire Mitha %eu/pane Deepak Kumar Neupane

Chairperson Vice- chairperson Secretary

e o lewi 4

aj Ghimire ~ Shree Ram Neupane  Ambika Chaulagain Ghimire  Tirtha Raj Chaulagain

Member Member Member
hy
" h& G/
ash Neupane Ramila Khatri Khadka Bina Giri :
Member Member
S%lagain Salik Ram Ghimire
Manager Account Supervisor Head
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
NFRS 1 Reconciliations
Effect of NFRS adoption on the balance sheet as at Ashad 31,2080 and Shrawan 1,2079
and profit or loss & Other compressive income for the year ended Ashad, 31,2080
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

ll'a rticulars

As at Ashad,2080

Effect of transition to

Current Assets

(a) Financial Assets
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents
(i) Placements with Financial Institutions
{iii)Loans and Advances to Member
(iv) Investment Securities
(v} Other Financial Assets

(b) Current Assets

{c) Inventory

(d) Current Tax Assets

() Other Current Assels

Total Current Assets

Previous GAAP NFRS As per NFRS
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment { Net) 9,995.489.01 - 9,995,489.01
(b) Other Long Term Asscts 793.627.61 (793.627.61)
Total Non-Current Assets 10,789,116.62 (793,627.61) 9,995,489.01

132,129,253 48

599.308,766.06
52,337.,516.15

3,836,268.87

21,172,016.15
30,000,000.00
(29,298,831.18)
(51,172,016.15)

(3.836,268.87)
226,467.60
1,884,301.90
1,105,576.98

153,301,269.63
30,000,000.00
570,009,934.88
1,165,500.00

226,467.60
1,884,301.90
1.105.576.98

T87.611,804.56

{29,918,753.57)

757,693,050.99 |

Total Assets

798.400,921.18

(31,712,381.18)

767,688,540.00 |

B !

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equi
(@) Equity Share Capital
(b} Total Reserve
(c) Generul Reserve
() Other Statutory Reserve
Total Equity
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Finaneial Liabilities
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Current Liabilitics
{a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Deposits from Members

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
{b) Current Liabilities
(¢} Current Borrowings
(d) Current Tax Liabilities
(e} Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Lial

59,193,300.00
122,546,623.99

(122,546,623.99)
68,553,420.51
21,367.481.30

59,193,300.00

68,553,420.51
21,367.481.30

181,739,923.99

(32,625,722.18)

149,114,201.81

611.573.341.44
2,556,277.71

2,531,378.04

684,505.71
(2,556,277.71)

(2,531,378.04)

611,573,341.44
684,505.71

Total Equity And Liabilities

: 6.316.491.04 6.316.491.04

616.660,997.19 1.013,341.00 618.574.338.19
ities 616,660,997.19 1,913,341.00 618,574.338.19 |
798,400,921.18 {30.712,381.18) 767,688,540.00

%
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

a) REPORTING ENTITY
Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Co-operative Ltd (hereafter "the co-operative") is a
member-based co-operative. The co-operative is operated under the Co-operative Act,
2074. It received registration no: 76/059/60 (dated: 2059/07/13) from Department of
Cooperative, Bhaktapur and has been registered with the Inland Revenue Department with
Permanent Account Number (PAN) 302551442. Its registered office is at Biruwa,
Bhaktapur. The jurisdiction of operation is limited within the director, shareholders,
advisors, employee, of Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited
including all the persons of Suryabinayak Municipality having the transactions with
Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited. Chameli Kalyankari Savings
and Credit Co-operative Ltd has its Central Office at Biruwa, Bhaktapur and one Service
Centers at Gundu, Bhaktapur.

b) BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

2.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

a)  Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the applicable Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as issued by the Accounting Standard
Board(ASB), Nepal. The financial statements have also been prepared in accordance with
the relevant presentational requirements of the Co-operative Act, 2074 of Nepal.

These financial statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2081 are the first financial
statements of the co-operative prepared in accordance with NFRS. For all periods up to
and including the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080, the Co-operative prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the Nepal Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as
'Previous GAAP") for its statutory reporting requirement in Nepal. The financial
statements for the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2080 and the opening Balance Sheet as at
Shrawan 1, 2079 have been restated in accordance with NFRS for comparative
information.

Reconciliations and explanations of the effect of the transition from Previous GAAP to
NFRS on the Co-operative's Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income are provided in Note 4. The transition date of NFRS
is Shrawan 1, 2079.

b) Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
The co-operative follows Nepalese financial year based on Nepali calendar starting from
Lst Shrawan and ending on last day of Ashadh (from 17™ July 2023 to 15" July 2024) .

These financial statements consist three statements of financial position as at 31st Ashadh
2081, 31st Ashadh 2080 and lst Shrawan 2079 as required by NFRS 1: First time
Adoption of NFRS. The co-operative has also presented two statements of profit or loss
and statements of other comprehensive income, two statements of changes in equity and
two statements of cash flows for the year ended as of 31st Ashadh 2081 and 31st Ashadh

2080 along with the :ummar} of significant accounting policies and other cxp!anam;ag—_\
information. \
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for the preparation and
presentation of financial statements.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors as on
cerrerieenneeens RECOMMended for the approval by shareholders in the 22™ Annual General
Meeting of the co-operative.

¢)  Functional and Presentation Currency .
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs.) which is the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the Co-operative operates.

d)  Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

In application of the Co-operative's accounting policies, the directors of the Co-operative
are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if
the revision affects both current and future periods.

¢) Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the board of the co-
operative is satisfied that the co-operative has the resources to continue in business for
the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors have considered
a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future
projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

f)  Changes in Accounting Policies
The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods except where deviations
have been explicitly mandated by the applicable accounting standards presented in the
financial statements, including the preparation of the opening NFRS compliant Statement
of Financial Position as at 1st Shrawan, 2079 being the date of transition to NFRS.

g) Basis of measurement
The financial statements of the co-operative have been prepared in historical cost basis
except explicitly mentioned otherwise.

h)  Discounting

The non- current assets and liabilities are discounted whenever the discounting is material
and if required by the NFRS.

2.2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)  Property, Plant and Equipment B
i. Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated dcpmci&%“

and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures directly attribugablé to

acquisit{on of the asset. \
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended 31st Ashadh 2081

ii. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Co-operative and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.

iii.  The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant
and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively,
if appropriate.

iv. An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially
recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal, any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when
the asset is derecognized.

V. The Co-operative adopts cost model for all classes of Property, Plant and
Equipment.

Depreciation of Property Plant and Equipment

i. Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual
values over their useful lives, using the diminishing balance method.

ii. The estimated useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being applied
prospectively. For fixed assets acquired during the fiscal year, full value is used
for depreciation calculations for those assets added upto the end of Poush, two-
third of value is applied to assets added from beginning of Magh through end of
Chaitra, and one-third ‘of the value is considered for the assets acquired from
beginning of Baisakh through end of Ashad due to the practical difficulty of
calculating depreciation on a day-to-day basis.

ii. The depreciation rates at which the assets are depreciated are as follows:-
Category of Assets Depreciation Rate |
Plant & Machinery 15% |
Office Equipment ) 25%
Furniture & Fixtures 25% |
Computer & Accessories 25%
Automobiles 20% |

b) Non-Current assets classified as held for sale
The co-operative does not classify any assets as held for sale in current fiscal year.

¢) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition, less accumulated amortization and
impairment losses. An intangible asset is recognized, where it is probable that the future
economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and where its cost
can be reliably measured. The amortizable amount of intangible assets is allocated over

the best cstiir.late of its useful life on a straight-line basis. i X .
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an
intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are recognized in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognized.

The cooperative does not have any Intangible Assets as at 31*' Ashad 2081.

d) Investment Property

Investment Properties include land or land and buildings other than those classified as
property and equipment and non-current assets held for sale. Generally, it includes land,
land and building acquired by the Co-operative as non-banking assets but not sold as on
the reporting date.

Investment properties are initially recognized at cost and subsequently measured using
fair value model. The Co-operative does not have any investment property as at 31%
Ashadh 2081.

€¢) Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets
An asset is considered as impaired in accordance with NAS 36 on impairment of assets
when at the balance sheet date there are indications of impairment and the carrying
amount of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the asset’s net selling price
and value in use). The carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the
reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the assct (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

f)  Classification of Current and Non-current Assets and Liabilities.
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current assets as per the
Co-operatives ‘normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in NAS 1 — Presentation
of Financial Statements based on the nature and the time between the acquisition of assets
for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.

The company has classified the assets as current when :

» Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle.

« Expected to be realized within twelve months.

¢ Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period;

e Held primarily for the purpose of the trading.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

The company has classified the liability as current when - /g Q% 7

I expegts to be settled in normal operating cycle; "Y
- o o -
M W& T g
R /
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

e It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period;

s There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after reporting period;

¢ Held primarily for the purpose of the trading.

The company has classified all other liabilities as non-current.

g) Inventory

Inventories are assets; held for sale in the ordinary course of business; in the process of
production for such sale; or in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the
production process or in the rendering of services. Inventories are initially recognised at
cost, and subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the variable selling
expenses.

The Co-operative has Fertilizer as a trading asset which closing balance is recognized as
"inventory" and net income from its sales is recognized as "other operating income".

h)  Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Co-operative becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

All Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities, other than those carried at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs in relation to financial assets or financial liabilities which
are carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) are charged to the statement of
profit and loss as and when incurred.

1. Financial Assets
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on
atrade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortized cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of Financial Assets
Financial assets are classified under three categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:

i. Measured at amortized cost

The Financial assets that meet following conditions are recognized are measured at
amortized cost:

e the assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in to
.\cnilect contractual cash flows and

S é@‘@//a/ @(\}5“'})&
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

e The Contractual term of the instrument gives rise to interest specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principle
outstanding,

Which are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
('EIR") method less impairment, if any. The amortization of EIR and loss arising from
impairment, if any is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii. Measured at fair value through OCI
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both, selling financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI).

Equity Instrument which are held as long-term strategic investments and not for trading
for which the co-operative makes an irrevocable election to carry the changes in fair
value of the instrument through OCI are measured at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI).

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

The co-operative classifies the financial assets as fair value through profit or loss if they
are held for trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Any other financial asset not classified as either financial assets at amortised cost or
financial assets at FVTOCI, is classified as {inancial assets at FVTPL.

2. Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments

Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities are classified under two categories as follows:

i Financial Liabilities at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities
held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost incurred is
directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or
Loss. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognized at profit or loss,

ii. Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost
All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value profit or loss are
classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest
method. &
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the co-
operative are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition of Financial Instruments

The Co-operative derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the contractual right to receive the
cash flows from the asset.

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

3.  Trading Assets

Financial assets are classified as trading assets ( held for trading ) if they have been
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term, or form part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent pattern of shori-term profit making. They are recognized on trade
date, when the Co-operative enters into contractual arrangements with counterparties, and
are normally derecognized when sold. They are initially measured at fair value, with
transaction costs taken to profit or loss. Subsequent changes in their fair values are
recognized in profit or loss in 'Net trading income.'

2 4.  Impairment and uncollectability of financial assets measured at amortized costs
According to the carve out issued by ICAN date 2079/04/02, the co-operative has access
at the end of reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets measured at amortized cost is impaired, If any such evidence
exists, the entity shall apply paragraph 5 (If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on financial assets measured at amortized cost has been incurred, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
values of estimated future cash flows excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred discounted at the financial assets original effective interest rate i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at the initial recognition.) to determine the amount of any
impairment loss unless the entity is a financial institution. Such entities shall measure
impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher or amount derived as per the norms
prescribed by Co-operative Act, 2074 for loan loss provision and amount determined as
per paragraph 3.

i)  Determination of Fair Value
The fair value of a financial instrument is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid Lo transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

The co-operative follows three levels of the fair value hierarchy as described below:
Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.
Level 2:  Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are directly or indirectly

observable or valuations of quoted for similar instrument in active markets
or quoted prices for identical or similar instrument in inactive markets;
and e

@mel 35 Signif‘;cm}%?—mts to the fair value measurement are unobservable 7~

&3 eif
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

i) Income Tax
Tax expenses comprise of current tax and deferred tax.
Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs
from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Co-operative expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and Deferred Tax for the Year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively.

k) Deposits
Deposits by members are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs for
those financial liabilities not at fair value through profit and loss. The transaction price is
considered as the fair value for measuring the deposits.

I)  Provisions and Contingencies
Provisions are recognized when the Co-operative has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Co-operative will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.
The amount recognized is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
cpf. obligation at the end of the reporting period, considering the risks dnd_.
igties surrounding tl obilgatlon at that date. Provisions are reviewed at gich .._j:-
\

e s
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate and are reversed if there is
no probability of outflow of resources.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past event whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Co-operative or present obligation that arises from past events but is not

- recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligations or a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made,

A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

m) Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to Co-operative and the consideration can be reliably measured. The following
specific recognition criteria shall also be met for revenue recognition:

1.  Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest bearing financial assets
classified as available for sale and financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss, interest income or expenses is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate
(EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The
calculation of effective interest rate includes all charges and fee paid or received that are
integral part of the effective interest only if considered necessary. Such charges are not
amortised over the life of the loan and advances as the income so recognized closely
approximates the income that would have derived under effective interest method and are
recognized directly in statement of profit and loss.

The interest income recognized in the statement of profit and loss includes the following:

* Interest Income on financial assets measured at amortised cost shall be recognized using
the co-operative’s normal interest rate which is very close to effective interest rate using
effective interest rate method.

- As per carve out on NFRS 9: Financial Instruments, the co-operative has not included
the fees paid or received in loans and advances that are immaterial or impracticable to
determine reliably the effective interest rate and recognized it directly as revenue in the
Statement of Profit or loss.

* Interest income accrued but not received has not been recognized in the books because
the cooperative recognized the interest on cash basis.

2. Fees and Commission Income
Fees and Commissions are generally recognized on an accrual basis when the service has

been provided.

3. Dividend Income
Dividend Income received from equity shares is recognized in the books when the rlghl

}r scely {, the dividend is esldbllhh;c/
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

n) Interest Expenses
Interest Expense on all financial liabilities measured at amortised cost including deposits
are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss using EIR method. The co-operative
uses ASB carve-outs as mentioned above and treats coupon rate as effective interest rate
as the management believes coupon rate is closely approximated the effective interest
rate.

0)  Employee Benefits
Compensation to employees for services rendered is measured and accounted for in
accordance with NAS 19 on Employee Benefits.

Short Term-Employee Benefits

Employee Benefits such as salaries, allowances, and non-monetary benefits which fall
due for payment within a period of twelve months after rendering service, are charged as
expense to profit or loss in the period in which the service is rendered.

Short Term paid leaves

Co-operative provides 12 days of home leave every year. These leaves are non-
accumulating and non- vesting. In addition, the Co-operative provides 12 days of sick
leave, 60 days of maternal leave, 13 days of mourning leave as per its bye laws.

Post- Employment employee benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

Post-Employment benefits plan under which the Co-operative pays a fixed contribution
to a separate entity and retains no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts
are categorized under defined contribution plans. The contributions to defined
contribution plans are recognized in profit or loss as and when the services are rendered
by employees,

Defined Benefit Plan
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined
contribution plan.

Other Long Term Employee Benefits

Other Long term Employee Benefits are those employee benefits other than those
classified as either short-term, post-retirement or termination benefits.

p)  Share Capital
The Co-operative has a puttable instrument which meets the criteria as specified by para
16A and 16B of NAS 32: Financial instruments- Presentation that are also classified as
equity.

Dividends on ordinary shares classified as equity are recognized in equity in the period
in which they are declared.

Jhe shares issue expenses which can be avoided for the issue were charged in the year of

sghe directly tllrouglﬁgydisdused in the statement of changes in equity.
= . : - i 7ol k
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

q) Statutory Reserves
The Co-operative maintained following reserves as per the requirement of Co-operative
Act, 2074:

General Reserve Fund

As per Section 68 of the Co-operative Act, 2074; the co-operative has maintain the
' General Reserve Fund.

The co-operative has transferred following amounts to the fund till the previous year. -

1. 25% of net profit,

ii. Profits on sale of fixed assets,

iii, Grant income related to assets,

iv. Other sources of the fund.

The Co-operative has transferred 25% of net profit of current year to the general reserve

as on 2081/03/31.

Patronage Fund :

As per Section 69 of the Co-operative Act, 2074; the co-operative has transferred 25% of
net profit for the year remaining after allocation to the general reserve fund to the
patronage fund.

Co-operative Promotion Fund

As per Section 70 of the Co-operative Act, 2074; the co-operative has transferred 0.5%
of net profit for the year remaining after allocation to the general reserve fund to Co-
operative Promotion Fund. The amount later has been transferred to the Ministry of Land
and Management, Co-operatives and Poverty Alleviation. The fund is managed by
Ministry of Land Management, Co-operatives and Poverty Alleviation.

Other Funds

As per Section 71 of the Co-operative Act, 2074 and Rule 27 of Co-operative Rules 2075;
balance of net profits for the year remaining after allocation to the General Reserve Fund
as per Scction 68, Patronage Fund as per Section 69, Co-operative Promotion Fund as per
Section 70 has to be allocated as follows pursuant to the decision by the Board of
Directors in accordance with laws, regulations and bylaws of the organization.

| Particulars o Allocation (%) | Allocation (%) by

: B ] as per Act decision of board

| Loss Recovery Fund 5% 5%

| Co-operative Education Fund 5% 5%

| Co-operative Development Fund 5% 5%

| Community Development Fund 5% 5%
Stabilization Fund 5% 5%

| Other Risks Management Fund 3% 5%
Share Dividend Fund 65% 65% b
Employee Bonus Fund ) 5% 5% J
Total P 100% 100%
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

r)  Earnings Per Share

The Co-operative presents basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance
with NAS 33 Earnings Per Share. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or
loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net
profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of alI
dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

s)  Cash Flow Statement
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in NAS 7 on Cash
Flow Statements and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing
activities of the Co-operative,

t)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

The cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in
hand, balances with banks and financial institutions and highly liquid financial assets with
original maturity of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to and
insignificant risk of changes in their fair values and are used by the Co-operative in the
management of its short-term commitments. Cash and Cash equivalents includes cash in
hands, deposits with BFIs and other short-term investments with original maturities of
three months or less.

3. FIRST-TIME ADOPTION — MANDATORY EXCEPTIONS AND
OPTIONAL EXEMPTIONS

First Time Adoption of NFRS (NFRS 1)

Overall Principle

The Co-operative has prepared the opening financial statements as per NFRS as of
Shrawan 1, 2079 (the transition date) by recognizing all assets and liabilities whose
recognition is required by NFRS, not recognizing items of assets or liabilities which are
not permitted by NFRS , by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to NFRS as required
under NFRS, and applying NFRS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities.
However. this principle is subject to the certain exception and certain optional exemptions
availed by the Co-operative as detailed below:

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
The Co-operative has applied the de recognition requirements of financial assets and
financial liabilities prospectively for transactions occurring on or after Shrawan 1, 2079

(the transition date).
\ M/ AT
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
NFRS 1 Reconciliations
Effect of NFRS adoption on the balance sheet as at Ashad 31,2080 and Shrawan 1,2079
and profit or loss & Other compressive income for the year ended Ashad, 31, 2080
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

Note 4
As at Shrawan 1,2079
Particulars . % S LEffect of transition to | As per NFRS Balance
Previous GAAF NFRS Sheet
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment { Net) 10,518,000.43 - 10,518,000.43
(b) Other Long Term Assets b 388,219.61 (388.219.61) -
Total Non-current Assets : 10,906.22004 (388219.61)[ _10.518,000.43 |
Current Assets
{a} Financial Assets
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 114,716,724.43 1,063,200.64 115,779,925.07
(i) Placements with Financial Institutions - 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
(iiiyLoans and Advances to Member 578.,665,985.00 (23,000,000.00) 555,665,985.00
(iv) Investment Securities 22,228,700.64 (21,063,200.64) 1.165,500.00
(v) Other Financial Assets - =
(b) Current Assets 3,198,743.97 (3,198.743.97)
(c) Inventory - 105,245.81 105,245.81
(d) Current Tax Assets - 1.464,213.15 1,464,213.15
(¢) Other Current Assets 559.972.62 550.972.62
Total Current Assets 718,810,154.04 (24,069.312.39) 694,740,841.05
Total Assets 729,716,374.08 (24,457,532.00) T705,258,842.08
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Share Capital 52,421,600.00 - 52,421,600.00
(b) Total Reserves 101.873,457.74 (101,873,457.74)
(c) General Reserve 57,554,304.36 57,554,304.86
(d) Other Statutory Reserve 18.345,658 88 18 341658.&
Total Equity 154,295.057.74 (25,973,494.00) 128,321,563.74
Liah ]
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities - - -
Total Non-Current Linbilities - - -
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Deposits from Members 557,350,549.81 - 5§57,350,549.81
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities - 519,854.11 519,854.11
(b} Current Liabilities 1,912,294.83 (1,912,294.83) -
(c) Loan and Advance 14,000,000.00 (14,000,000.00) -
(d) Current Borrowings - 14.000,000.00 14,000,000.00
{e) Current Tax Liabilities 2,158.471.70 (2,158,471.70) -
(f) Other Current Liabilities . 5.066,874.42 5.066,874.42
Total Liabilities 575.421,316.34 1,515,962.00 576,937,278.34
Total Equity and Liabilities 729,716,374.08 (24,457.532.00) 705,258.842.08
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
NFRS 1 Reconciliations
Effect of NFRS adoption on the balance sheet as at Ashad 31,2080 and Shrawan 1,2079
and profit or loss & Other compressive income for the year ended Ashad, 31, 2080
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

{atest period Effect of transition to

Particulars ’ presented under d NFRS
previous GAAP) NFRS
Interest Income 84,864.896.51 - 84,864,896.51
Interest Expenscs 54,232,251.62 - 54.232,251.62
Net Interest Income 30.632.644.89 - 30,632,644.89
Other Operating Income 8,422,088.92 (2.061.,603.24) 6,360.485.68 |
Net Interest and Other Operating Income i 39.054,733.81 (2.061,603.24) 36,993,130.57 |
{Impairment)/ Reversal for loans and Others Losses (8,360,434.42) 2.061,603.24 (6,298.831.18)
Net Operating Income 30,694,299.39 - 30,694,299.39
Operating Expenses - -
Administrative Expenses . 11,877,021.39 (6,703.827.12) 5,173,194.27
Employee Benefits Expense - 6,703,827.12 6,703,827.12
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 595,545.31 - 595.545.31
Total Expenses 12,472,566.7! - 12,472,566.70
Operating Profit 18,221,732.6 - 18,221,732.69
Non-operating Income 10,749,369.34 - 10,749,369.34
Financial Expenses 107,431.51 - 107.431.51
Profit Before Income Tax and Bonus 24,863,670.52 - 28.863.670.52
Provision For StafT Bonus 1,085,191.00 - 1,085.191.00
Profit Before Tax 27,778.479.52 - 27,778,479.52
Iess: Tax Expense 1,413,550.00 - 1.413.550.00
Profit Before Income Tax and Bonus 26,364,929.52 - 26,364,929.52

Other Comprehensive Income -

a} Items That will Not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss; -
Gains/(losses) on equity instruments measured at
FNTOCI

Gains/(losses) on revaluation of property, plant and
eauinment

Acturial pains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans - - -
Income tax relaling to above items - N =
b) ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss;
Gains/ (losses) on cash flow hedge < _
Income tax relating to above items

Total Other Comprehensive Income - = =

Total Comprehensive Income For The Period - - -
Profit from disposal of Non Current Assets held for

sale {(Net of Tax) - B -
|']‘m:|t Profit 26,364,929,52 = 26,364,929.52
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
NFRS 1 Reconciliations : Other Explanatory Notes
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

4.01 Property, Plant and Equipment
Under GAAP, intangible assets and property, plant and equipment had been grouped under "Fixed Assets". They have
now been presented as separate line items in the statement of financial position.

Particulars 15t Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad ,2080
Fixed assets s per GAAP ] 10,518,000.43 9.995.489.01
Property, plant and equig t as per NFRS 10,518,000.43 9,995,489.01

4.02 Other Long term Assets

Under GAAP, deposits to vendors had been classified as "Other Long term assets". Under NFRS, those assets that have
contractual right to receive cash have been classified as "Other financial assets” and prepaid expenses have now been
classified as "Other current assets”.

Particulars 1st Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad ,2080
Other Long term_sssets as per GAAP 388,219.61 793,627.61

Less : Deposit in Salt Trading Corporation (50,000.00) (50,000.00)
Less : Deposit in Krisi Samapri Kendra (12,000.00) (50,000.00)
Less : Deposit for Worldlink Router (1,500.00) (1,500.00)
Less : Deposit for Meera Software (324,719.61) (8,000.00)
Less : Deposit on Prabhu Management (684,127.61)
Current Long term Assets as per NFRS - -

4.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Under GAAP, fixed term deposits with banks had been classified as "investments". Under NFRS, fixed term depsoits with
original maturity upto 3 months have been reclassified under "cash and cash equivalents”.

Partiulars 1st Shrawan 2079

31st Ashad ,2080

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per GAAP 114.716,724.43 132,129,253.48
Add: Fixed term deposits with original maturity upto 3
maonths - 20,000,000.00

Add: Balance in Saving Accounts with other Financial
Instutions 1,063,200.64
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per NFRS 115,779,925.07

1,172,016.15
153,301,269.63

4.04 Placement with Financial Institutions

Under GAAP, fixed term deposits with banks had been classified as "investments”. Under NFRS, fixed term depsoits with
original maturity upto 3 months have been reclassified under "cash and cash equivalents” and those of longer maturity
have been classified under "Placement with banks and financial institutions"

Particulars . 15t Shrawan 2079] 31st Ashad ,2080
Placement with Financial Institutions as per GAAP - -
Add ; Fixed term Deposit with original maturity more
than 3 months

20,000,000.00
20,000,000.00

30,000,000.00)
30,000,000.00

Placement with Financial Institutions as per NFRS

4.05 Loans and Advances to member Co-operatives

Under GAAP, allowances for impairment (referred to as loan loss provision under GAAP) had been classified as "Total
reserve”. Under NFRS, allowances for impairment have now been netled-off against the gross carrying amount of loans
and advances,

Particulars
Loans and advances as per GAAP
Less: Allowances for Impairment

1st Shrawan 2079
578,665.985.00
(23,000,000.00)
555,665,985.00

599.308,766.06
(29.298,831.18)] | ¥
570,009,934.88 -

31st Ashad ,2080 \

Loans and advances as per NFRS
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
NFRS 1 Reconciliations : Other Explanatory Notes
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

4.06 Investment Securities
Under GAAP, fixed term deposits with banks, investment in equities had been classified as "investments", Under NFRS,
fixed term depsoits with original maturity upto 3 months have been reclassified under "cash and cash equivalents” and
those of longer maturity have been classified under "Placement with banks and financial institutions”.

Particulars 15t Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad ,2080
In securities as per GAAP 22,228 7(H.64 52,337.516.15
“ess ; Dalunce in saving Accounts with other Financial

Instutions (1,063.200.64)) (1,172,016.15)
Less : Fixed deposit with banks (original maturty upto 3 ]

months) - (20,000,000.00)

Less : Fixed term Deposit with original maturily more

than 3 months (Classified as placements with banks and
financial Institutions) (20,000,000.00) (30,000,000.00)
Investment securities as per NFRS 1,165,500.00 1,165,500.00

4.07 Current Assels
Under GAAP, all the current financial assets and other assets had been classified as "current assets”. Under NFRS, those
assets that have contractual right to receive cash are classified as other financial assets. Prepaid Expenses, Advance 10
StafT are now classified as "Other Current Assets” and Stocks are now classified as "Inventory”.

Particulars 1st Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad ,2080
Current Asset as per GAAP 3,198,743.97 3,836,268.87

Less: Current Tax Assct (2,921,745.15) (3,297,851.90)
Less @ Prepaid Internet expenses (11, 181,00y (10,678.00)
Less :Fertilizer Stock (105,245.81) (68.631.60)
Less : Stationery Stock = (157,836.00)
Less : Other Deposit (6,960.00) (6,960.00)

L Other_Advance (124,559.56) (140,562.61)
Less : Advance to Exclusive Minds Pvt. Lid (10,432.45) (46,539.28)
Less : Advance to Sall Trading Corporation Ltd (18,620.00) 3

L. Advance o Members - (80,906.00)
Less @ Stafl Advance - (26,303.48)
Current Asset as per NFRS 0.00/ (0.00)

4.08 Inventory
Various remeasurements and reclassifications upon transition to NFRS have resulted in differences in "Inventory” as per
NFRS as compared to GAAP. The details are as follows:

Particulars 1st Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad ,2080
Inventory as per GAAP - -

Add : Fertilizer stock 105.245.81 68,631.60
Add : Stationery Stock - 157,836.00
Inventory as per NFRS 105,245.81 226,467.60

4.09 Current tax assets/Liabilities
Under GAAP: current tax assets (referred as advance payment of tax under GAAP) was included in "current asset” and
current tax liabilities was included in "Tax Liabilities". Under NFRS, current tax assets and current tax liabilities have
been netted-oft and presented as "Current tax asset /(liabilities)".

Particulars 1st Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad 2080
Current tax liabilities (1,457,532.00) (1,413,550.00)
Current tux assel 2,921,745.15 3,2597,851.90 \
Current tax assets/ (liabilities) 1,464,213.15 1,884,301.90

S
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
NFRS 1 Reconciliations : Other Explanatory Notes
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated
4.10 Other Current Assets
Under GAAP, all the current financial assets and other assets had been classified as " current assets”. Under NFRS,
Prepaid Expenses, Advance to Staff are now clussified as "Other Current Assets”,

Particulars 1st Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad 2080
Other Current Assels as per GAAP - -
Add : Advance Payment for Intemnet 11,181.00 10,678.00
Add : Advance Payment to Members - £0,906,00
Add : Other Advances 124,559.56 140.562.61
Add : Other Deposit 6,960.00 6,960.00
Add : Deposit in Salt Trading Corporation 50,000.00 50,000.00
Add : Deposit in Krisi Samagri Kendra 12.000.00 50,000.00
Add : Deposit for Worldlink Router 1,500.00 1.500.00
Add : Deposit for Meery Software - $,000.00
Add : Deposit on Prabhu Management 324.719.61 684,127.61
Add : Stalt Advance - 26,303.48
Add - Receivable from Exclusive Minds Pvt, Ltd 10,432.45 46,539.28
Add : Receivable from Salt Trading Corporation Ltd 18,620.00 -
Other Current Assets as per NFRS 559.972.62 1,105,576.98

4.11 Total Reserves
Under GAAP, general reserve, other statutory reserve, other reserve and funds and allowances for impairment had been

classified under "total reserves”. Under NFRS | they have been classified as separate line of item and allowance for
impairment has been netted off against the grosss carrying amount of loan and advances.
[Particulars 15t Shrawan 2079] 31st Ashad 2080
Total Reserve as per GAAP 101,873,457.74 122,546,623.99
Less = General reserve (57,554.304.86) (68,553,420.51)
Other Stalutory Reserves (18,345,638.88) (21,367.481.30)
.53 ;: Employee Gratuity Fund (2,973,494.00) (3.326,891.00)
ILess: Allowances for Impairment (23,000.000.00) (29,298,831.18)
Total Reserve as per NFRS - -

4.12 General Reserve
Under GAAP, General Reserve was classified under "total reserve”. Under NFRS, General Reserve have been presented
a8 separate line of item.

Particulars 1st Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad ,2080
General Reserve as per GAAP - B
Add : Reserve from Profit of the co-operative including 57,554,304.86 68,553,420.51
olher sources

General Reserve as per NFRS 57,554,304.86 68,553,420.51

4.13 Other Statutory Reserve
Under GAAP, all the other statutory reserves had been classified under "total reserve”.Under NFRS. the reserves that are
maintained requirement per the requirement of co-operative laws except general reserve have been classified under "other
statutory rescrve”,

Particulars 15t Shrawan 2079 315t Ashad ,2080
Other Statutory Reserve as per GAAP & -
Add : Cooperative Patronage Fund : 4.350,006.45 4,943,424 40
Add : Share Dividend Fund 0.074.113.43 10,311,983.04
Add : Community Development Fund 648.150.96 736,570.22
Add : Co-operative Development Fund 648.150.96 736.570.22
Add : Co-operative Eduation Fund 648,150.96 736.570.22
Add : Cooperative Promotion Fund RB7.000.13 08,868.49
Add : Losses Recovery Fund 1,593,784.07 2,330,354.29
Add : Other Risk Management 648,150.96 736,570.22
Add ; Stabilization Fund 648,150.96 736,570.22
Other Satutory Reserve as per NFRS 18,345,658.88

% o
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
NFRS 1 Reconciliations : Other Explanatory Notes
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

4.14 Other Financial Liabilities
Under GAAP, all the Financial Liab
Under NFRS, those liabilities which
Liabilities".

ilities and Other current Liabilities had been classified as
have Contractual

" Current Liabilities".

obligation to pay cash are now classified as "Other Financial

Particulars 15t Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad ,2080
Other Financial Liabilities as per GAAP - -
Add : Audit Fee Payable £9.200.00 108.540.00
Add : Pension Interest Saving - 222,812.15 222,812.15
Add : Staff Beema Payable 146,435.00 135,837.00
Add : Legal Consultancy Fee 10,200.00 -
Add : Payable to Lubhu Printing - 81.316.00
Add : Electricity Fees Payable 13,042.05 10,199.05
Add : Salary Payable | - 3,633.72
Add : Other Payables 38,164.91 122,167.79
|Other Financial Liabilities as per NFRS 519,854.11 684,505.71

4.15 Current Liabilities

Various remeasurements and reclassifications upon transition to NFRS have resulted in di

as per NFRS as compared to GAAP. -

I'he details are as follows:

fferences in "Current liabilities"

1st Shrawan 2079

31st Ashad ,2080

Particulars

Current Liabilitics as per GAAP 1,912,294.83 2.556,277.71
Less : Gartuity Pavable (469,307.72) {769,706.00)
Less : Employee Bonus Payable (923,133.000 (1,102,066.00)
Less : Audit Fee Payable (89,200.00) (108,540.00)
Less ; Pension Interest Saving (222,812.15) (222,812.15)
Less : Staff Becma Payable (146,435.00) (135,837.00)
Less : Leeal Consultancy Fee (10,200.00) -
Less : Payable to Lubhu Printing - (81,316.00)
Less @ Electricitv Fees Payable (13.042.05) (10,199.05)]
Less : Salary Payable - (3,633.72)

Less : Other Payubles

(38,164.91)

122,167.79)

Current Liabilities as per NFRS

4.16 Other Current Liabilities
Various remeasurements and reclass!
as per NFRS as compared o GAAP.

ifications upon transition to NFRS have resulted in differences in "Other liabilities"

The details are as follows:

Particulars 1st Shrawan 2079 31st Ashad 2080
Other Current_Liabilities as per GAAP .- -
Add : TDS Payable 698,839.70 1,108,692.04
Add : House rent Tax 2.100.00 9.136.00
Add : Bonus Payable 923,133.00 1,102,066.00
Add : Gartuity Pavable 469.307.72 769,706.00
| Add : Employee Gratuity Fund 2,973.494.00 3,326,891.00
|Other Current Liabilities as per NFRS 5,066,874.42 6,316,491.04

4.17 Other Operating Income

Under GAAP, other operating income included reversal for loans an

other losses have been netted off against impairment for loans and others losses.

d other losses. Under NFRS,

reversal for loans and

Particulars

31st Ashad ,2080

Other Operating Income as per GAAP 8.422,088.92
Less: Reversal for Loans and Other Losses (2,061,603.24)
Other Operating_Income as per NFRS 6,360,485.68

% ‘ky £ w//@ﬂ! 6°\//@;f’} %,{
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
NFRS 1 Reconciliations : Other Explanatory Notes

All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

4.18 (Impairment) / Reversal for loans and Others Losses

Under GAAP, the (impairment)/reversal of loans and other Josses included only the impairments of loans and other losses
whereas reversal for loans and other losses were included on other income. Under NFRS, impairment and reversal for
loans and other losses have been netted off and presented as (Impairment)/ Reversal for loans and other losses.

Particulars

315t Ashad ,2080

(Impairment)/ Reversal for loans and Others Losses as per GAAP

(8,360.,434.42)

Add: Reversal for Loans and Other Losses

2,061,603.24

(6,298,831.18)

(Impairment)/ Reversal for loans and Others Losses as per NFRS

4.19 Admini

trative Exp

Under GAAP, employment benefit expenses had been classified under "administrative expenses”.

employment benefit expenses have been classified under separate line of item.

Under NFRS,

Particulars

31st Ashad ,2080

Administrative Expenses as per GAAP

11,877.021.38

Administrative Expenses as per NFRS

5,173,194.27

Employee Benefit exj as per NFRS

6,703,827.12

4,20 Income Tax Expenses

Income Tax expenses related to continuing and discontinuing operation were presented on a single line item under GAAP.
Under NFRS. tax expenses related to gain on sale of non-current assets are netted off aainst the profit from sale of non-

current assets.

Particulars

31st Ashad ,2080

Tax expenses as per GAAP

1,413,550.00

Less: tax expenses of discounting operation

Tax exp as per NFRS

1,413,550.00

4.21 The changes in net cash flows from operating activities, investing activities and financing activities is due to regrouping
and recalssification of items required under NFRS which are different as compared to the regulatory requirements as per

GAAP.

4.22 The changes in cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period is due to regrouping and recalssification of fixed term

deposits of original maturity upto 3 months under "cash and cash equivalents”
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

6 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2081

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Shrawan 1, 2079

Cash in hand

Balances with Banks

Agriculture Development Bank Ltd

Bhaktapur District Saving and Credit Cooperative
Union Ltd (1200008)

Bhaktapur District Saving and Credit Cooperative
Union Ltd (2000022)

Global Ime Bank Ltd, Bhaktapur

NMB Bank Ltd

Nabil Bank Itd

NEFSCUN Ltd

NEFSCUN Lid (Share dividend Account)
National Co-Operative Bank Ltd

NIC ASIA Bank Ltd

Siddhartha Bank Ltd

1,003,407.00
145,546,081.85
71,331.52

30,045,594.43

21,316,991.04
520,630.23
263,461.71
1.456,950.21
55,264,084.84
429,162.04
21,963,203.26
739.666.39
11,035,826.71

2,970,571.00
129,158,682.48
68,672.37

15,198,410.75

4,007,421.13
2,130,303.95
261,234.12
10,441,109.39
66,031,477.98
421,943.14
16,538,045.56
4,822,094.54
8,065,686.73

855,511.00
113,861,213.43
64,668.43

9,887,573 85
3,605,668.07
258,459.61
1,576,321.66
52,089,174.81
261,264.86
22,687,525.26
9,644,765.71
12,198,536.54

Laxmi Sunrise Bank Ltd 2.439.179.47 1,172,282.82 1,587,254.63
Balance in Saving Accounts with other Financial

Instutions 1,341,702.09 1,172,016.15 1,063,2(0.64
NEFSCUN Lud 156,479.01 131,142.9% 119,128.83
Bhaktapur District Saving and Credit Cooperative

union Lid (Regular saving) 369,229.31 335,206.45 30705773
Jilla Sahakari Sang Bhaktapur 697,461.38 595,530.02 530,746.81
National Co-operative Bank Ltd (Regular saving ) 118,532.39 110,136.69 106,267.27
Fixed deposit with banks (original maturity upto

3 months) 40,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 -
Bhaktapur District Saving & Credit union Ltd. 20,000,000.00 = -
National Co-Operative Bank Ltd FD 10,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 -
NEFSCUN FD 10,000,000.00 - -
Tutal 187,891,190.94 153,301,269.63 115,779,925.07
Cash and Cash Equivalents as Per Statement of

Cash Flows 187,891,190.94 153,301,269.63 115,779,925.07

7 Placements with Financial Institutions

Total

0] As at Achad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Fixed Deposit Placements with Banks and
Financial Institutions 20,000,000,00 30,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Ltd Fd - - 10,000,000.00
National Co-operative Bank Lid Fd - - 10,000,000.00
NEFSCUN FD 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 -
Bhakiapur District Saving & Credit union - 10,000,000.00 -
20,000,0040.00 30,000,000.00 20,000,000.00

Loans and Advances to Member

Particulars

Land & Housing Loan
Saving loan

Social loan
Agriculture Loan
Ayamulak loan
Group Loan

196,291,958 46
459,711.88
144,846,491.83
34,545,235.39
16,425.047.23
2,461,328.01

As at Ashad 31, 2081

As at Ashad 31, 2080
176,996,858.00
1,527,356.37
144,829,647.00
33,347,602.00
3,909,155.00
1,454,103.69

As at Shrawan 1, 2079
183,702.627.00
2,022,670,00
118,538,735.00
25,459,131.00
7.774,388.00
1,588,271.00

Business Loan 264,466,275.00 192,117,150.00 193,390,602.00

Education Loan 5,649,663.11 6,666,594.00 6,557,123.00

Agriculture Loan 6,239,079.32 7,380,673.00 8,868,941.00

Hire Purchase Loan 8,993,136.77 12,334,262.00 11,747,751.00

Loan Against FD 6,803,796.58 11,455,000.00 11,605,746.00

Employee Facility Loan 1.996,558.73 5,625,365.00 6,800,000.00

PF Loan 2,544,996.06 1,640,000.00 610,000.00

Health Loan 128,279.98 25,000.00 | -

Tutal 691,851,558.35 599,308,766.06 578,665,985.00

Interest Receivable - - P
6Y1,851,558.35 599,308,766.06

Less: Allowances for Impairment 34,479.914.93 29,298.831.18

Total R 657.371,643.42 570,009,934.88
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Chameli Kalvankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

8.1 Allowances for Impairment

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2081

Balance at Shrawan 01
Impariment loss for the year
Charge for the year
Recoveries/ Reversal

29,298,831.18
5,181,083.76

58 . {111
23,000,000.00
6,298,831.18

t Shraw: 7Y
13,106,834.79
9,893,165.21

Balance at Ashadh End

34,479.914.93

29,298,831.18

23,000,000.00

8.2 Allowances for Impairment by Loan Ageing

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2081

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Loan Category by Ageing
Good loans (not delinquent)

months}

Daoubtful Loans { delinquent for not more than 12

Bad Loans (delinquent for more than 12 months)

633,170,319.19

46,973,888.34
11,707.350.82

536,892,385.37

59,204.038.69
3,212,342.00

As at Shrawan 1, 2079

550,638,128.00

16,206,092.00
11,821,765.00

Tatal

691,851,558.35

599,308,766.06

578,665,985.00

lmpairment Allowance
Good loans (not delinguent) @ 1%

maonths) () 35%

100%

Doubtful Loans { delinquent for not more than 12

Bad Loans (delinguent for more than 12 months) (@

6,331,703.19
16,440,860.92

11,707,350.82

5,365,075.63
20,721,413.54

3.212,342.00

5,506,103.00
5,672.132.00

11,821,765.00

Total

34,479.914.93

29,298,831.18

23,000,000.00

8.3 Interest Receivables and Interest Suspense

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2081

Interest Receivables

7.542,160.45

As at Ashad 31, 2080
6,112,549.06

As at Shrawan 1, 2079

1,828,660.03

Less: Interest Suspenses (7.542.160.45) (6,112,549.06) (1,828.660.03)

Total = = =
10 Other Financial Assets - Current

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079

Gross Financial Assets - = 7

Tutal - - -
11 Inventory

l'.nrlinul::rs As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079

Stationery Stock 116,981.40 68,631.60 105,245.81

Fertilizer Stock 51,977.97 157,836.00

Total 168,959.37 226,467.60 105,245.81

2 Current Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2081

Current tax assets

Current year Income Tax Assets
Less:

Current Tax Liabilities

Current year Income Tax Liabilities
Tax Liabilities of Prior Periods

3,549,749.00

(3,444.914.17)

As at Ashad 31, 2080

3,297,851.90

(1.413.550.00)

As at Shrawan 1, 2079

2,921,745.15

(1,457,532.00)

Net Current Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

104,834.83

1,884,301.90

1,464,213.15

“FEPTHAT GUTEH, Fiafd T Ulepeheor”
‘o 7 8 qed GElT, TEHI ETE AT GGy’




\f\ﬂa@%ﬁw&

o

xﬂ\wx‘.\\\.& ,

00°000°ST 00°000°¢T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 00°000°5T 00°000°5T paji 201Akag aanesado-00 qnH

00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 00°000°01 p] uotup) 2aneiadoo)

1pa1D) pue Sulaes Jownsiq Indenyeyd

00°000°00Z 00°000°00Z 00°000°00Z | 00°000°00Z 00°000°00C 00°000°00T panun yueg] aanesadoo) [puoneN

00°005°209 00'005°209 00°005°T09 | 00°00§°209 00°005°209 000057209 py uotun aaner2adoD)

1Ipai) pue sTUIARS JO UONRIAPI] [BUOHEN

00°000'8Z¢€ 00°000°8Z€ 00°000'8TE | 00°000°8TE 00°000°8TE 00°000°82€ aaneiadoo) Jo Jusuniedaq nderyeys
anjea Jiey 1500| anjeaarey 150D anfeA J1e g 150D TICENYCE]

6LOT'T UBMBIYS JE Sy 0807 ‘1€ PBYSY 1 Sy 1807 1€ PRUSY 18 SV
sonInby U1 JUIULSIAU] 0} SUNE[AI NONEULIOJU] 7T°6

00°005°S91°1 00°005°591°1 00°005°S91°1 sanmaag ANnby paienbup]

- - - sanunaag Ajnby paond)

sjuamnaysuy £nbyg

6LOT'T UBMBLYS JE SY 080T 1€ PEUSY JE SV I80T 1€ PEYSY JE SV SIBINIIE]

: IDOLAT Je paanseawn Ajnbyy uyjusunsaaug 1°6
00°005'S91°1 00°008°S91°T 00°008°891°1 1¥10L
00°005°591°1 00'00§°S91°1 00°005°S91°1 TOOLA] 18 PNSEIUL AUnby Ul juaunsaaug

6LOT | UBMEIYS JE S 080T° 1€ PEYSY 18 SV 1807 1€ PEYSY I¥ SV signanaed

(ID0LAA) awooauj aaisuayaiduo)) 1o ysnoay

an|BA 1B 1 PAINSESW 218 [0 YEN0IY} JUIWINISUL T JO N[BA I[E} Ul safuryd 2yl A1IED 0] UO1I0A[ A[GEIOAILI UR IPBLI SEY aanmado-0D Ay L

-Burpe) 10] 10U PUE SJUSLISIAU] J[FAIRNS wi12)-Su0] S PI3Y B DIYM SAINUR UlBH3D JO sjudumysul Aiinba ut Juatsaaul apew ey aaneiado-0) ay g,
SANLINIDG JUIUNSIAU] G

PAIE}S STALIDYIO SSIUN S UL AT SpUNROWE [[Y

80T ‘1€ PEYSY POPUd 1834 24} 10§ SUIWAE}S [EDULULL 3} 0) SHON
p1T 2ane1ado-00) NPaI) ¥ Bulaeg LMEUBAEY IPWEYD)

“FERTIHT A

£

W
£
:
m
|
W
;

)




Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

13 Other Assets - Current

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Advance Payment for Internet 10,678.00 10,678.00 11,181.00
Advance Payment to Members - 80,906.00 -
Other Advances 36,199.00 140.,562.61 124,559.56
Others - 6,960,00 6,960.00
Salt Trading Corporation : 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
Krisi Samagri Kendra 50,000.00 50,000.00 12,000.00
Worldlink Router 1.500.00 1,500.00 1,500,00
Meera Software : - 8,000.00 | - .
Prabhu Management 684,127.61 684,127.61 324,719.61
StalT Advance - 26,303.48 -
Exelusive Minds Pvt. Ltd 72,341.68 46,539.28 10,432.45
Salt Trading Corporation Ltd 69,186.15 - 18,620.00
Krishi Samagri Company Ltd. 700.00 -

Total 974,732.44 1,105,576.98 559,972.62

14 Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Opening Share Capital 59,193,300.00 52,421.600.00 45,000,600.00
Addition During the year 5,740,700.00 7.736,400.00 7,952,300.00
Redemption/{transfer ) during the year (970,000.00) (964,700.00) (531.300.00)

Total 63,964,000.00 59,193,300.00 52,421,600.00
Iteconciliation of number of share ding

Particular As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080

Balance at the beginning of the year 391,933.00 524.216.00

Share addtion during the year 57.407 77.364

Redemption/{transfer ) during the year (9.700) (9.647)

Balance at the end of the year 639,640,00 591,933.00

15 General Reserve

15.1 Reserve from Gain on sale of PPE
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 207%
Opening Balance - -
Transfer from gain on sale - -
Transfer to Other Reserves and Funds -
Closing Balance "

15.1 Reserve from Other Sources

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Opening Balance 68,553, 420.51 57,554,304 .86 44,493 577.67
Appropriation from net profits for the year 7.475.739.07 6,591,232.38 5,800,008.30
Transter from Patronage Refund Fund 4,943 424.27 4,350,006.34 -
I'ransfer from Other Reserves and Funds (1.473.541.53) 57,876.93 7.260,718.89

Total 79,499,042.32 08,553,420.51 57,554,304.86

15.2 Total General Reserve

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31,2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Reserve [rom Gain on sale of Fixed assets - - -
Reserve from Profit of the co-operative including

ollir sources T79.499.042.32 68,553,420.51 57,554,304.86

Total 79,499,042.32 68,553,420.51 57,554,304.86
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

16 Other 8§ ry Reserve
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31,2080 | Asat Shrawan 1, 2079
Cooperative Patronage Fund 5,606,804.43 4,943,424 40 4,350,006.45
Share Dividend Fund 10,860,379.92 10,311.983.04 9,074,113.43
Community Development Fund 1,568,754.06 736,570.22 648,150.96
Employee Bonus Fund 835.413.84 - -
Co-operative Development Fund 1,571,984.06 736,570.22 648,150.96
Co-operative Eduation Fund 1,458.745.22 736,570.22 648,150.96
Cooperative Promotion Fund 112,136.08 98,868.49 §7,000.13
Losscs Recovery Fund 2 3,165,768.13 2,330,354.29 1,593,784.07
Other Risk Management 1,571,984.06 736,570.22 648.150.96
Stabilization Fund 835.413.84 736,570.22 648.150.96
Tatal 27,587,383.64 21,367,481.30 18,345,658.88
17 Deposits from Member
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Monthly Saving 157.954.864.44 142,724,353.44 128,861,692.42
Child Saving 48,062.963.57 42,670,378.03 38,168,666.10
General Savings 73,631,252.89 69,866,456.59 61,491,370.95
Fixed Saving Types 242,509,505.20 205,325,216.20 204,700,548.20
Dhaily Saving 7.354,910.67 6,191,800.14 6,569.491.86
Children savings 7,196,856.92 6,801,553.73 7,598,270.78
Pension Saving 28,036.258.68 26,104,391.63 22,637,308.82
Chameli Special Saving 16,406,883.52 17,558,993.54 15,756,342.49
Sancheya Kosh Saving 6,222.512.58 4 889.192.41 1.822,654.25
Jestha Member Saving 30,067,918.63 23,436,364.88 19,506,578.27
Group Saving 21,795,907.37 18.805,435.37 16,212,542.03
FD Zero Intrest Saving 9,438,400.70 9,024,032.32 6,347,135.62
Member kaloyan Saving 3,302,239.83 2,502,555.33 2,495,247.92
Chameli Golden Saving 23,160,520.32 17,627,686.24 12.404,746.86
Kopila saving 7,290,444 82 5,065.207.65 2.795,625.04
l'ej Special Saving 214,536.19 176,799.35 196,551.15
Pawa Saving 777,692.53 835,039.78 555,576.69
Micro kendra saving 713,438.08 579,669.41 482.498.44
Shure Dividend Account 12,982.575.47 11,030,117.29 6,513,779.28
Bill payment Saving ' 337.215.43 246,481.03 133,952.00
Ed ion Saving 129.644.58 111.617.08 99,970.64
Total 697,586,542,42 611,573,341.44 557,350,549.81
18 Other Financial liabilities - Current
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31,2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Audit Fee Payable : 128.274.00 108,540.00 $9,200.00
Pension Inierest Saving 312,197.15 22281215 22281215
Staff Beema Puyable 119,498.00 135,837.00 146.435.00
Legul Consultancy Fee - = 10,200.00
Payable to Lubhu Printing 74.20 81.316.00 -
Electricity Fees Payable 10,614.05 10,199.05 13,042.05
Salary Payable 3.633.72 3.633.72 -
Other Payables 144,379.78 122,167.79 38.164.91
Total 718,670.90 684,505.71 | 519,854.11
19 Current Borrowings
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Nepal Federation of Savings and Credit Cooperative
Unions Lid. - - 5,000,000.00
National Cooperative Bank Lid - - 9,000,000.00
Total - - 14,000,000.00
20 Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080 | As at Shrawan 1, 2079 ’
TDS Payable 1,098,837.99 1,108,692.04 698,8239.70
House reat Tax 9,403.00 9,136.00 2.100.00
Bonus Payable ; 1,482,775.00 1,102,066.00 923,133.00
Employee Gratuity Fund 4,276,891.00 3,326,891.00 2,973,494.00
Ciartuity Payable 939.187.00 T769,706.00 o A469.307.72.
Tatal o 7,827,093.99 | 6.316,491.04 o E066.87T842 \
TAMAMD ! B -}
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21 Interest Income
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Interest from Loan investment to Members 93,574,106.84 84.864,896.51
Total 93,574,106.84 84,864,896.51
22 Interest Expenses
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Deposit- From members 57,638,400.65 54,232.251.62
Total 57,638,400.65 54,232,251.62
23 Other Operating Income
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Account Closing Charge 91,968.97 169,360.52
Cominissions 1,335.26 25,974.07
Entry Fee 29,700.00 68,900,00
Income from Electricty bill payment 11,590.35 17,705.83
Income from Loan Application form 160,492.24 171,701.00
Late fee on Mandatory savings 82.844.99 85,735.00
Membership Fee 74,920.00 173,500.00
Other Income 6,948,131.26 5,542,634.26
Penalty on Deliquent Loan 40,705.81 16,537.00
Gain on sale of Fertilizers 68,208.46 88.438.00
Total 7,509,897.34 6,360,485.68
24 Administrative Expenses
foriicAe T4 As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Audit Fee 130,000.00 110,000.00
Bourd Meeting Allowances T01,000.00 629,900,00
Cash Counter, Voult, Transit Insurance 119,043.30 122,865.30
General Mecting Expenses 2,696,959.08 2.538,450.52
House Rant £6,637.00 84,350.00
Member Accident insurance 156.858.50 125,795.00
Membership & Software (Annual Mem fee) Renew 162,689.00 44,085.00
Miscelieneous Expenses 38,296.40 2,380.00
Newspaper Expenses 25,267.00 28,500.00
Probatution fee 75,000.00 75,000.00
Repairs & Maintainence 47,126.00 85,009.00
Social Activitics 94,355.00 74,880.00
Stationery Expenses 338,226.82 397,056.85
Tea & Refreshments 54,020.00 93,155.00
Cooperative Program Expenses 846,703.00 529,611.60
Transportation & fuel 46,163.00 82,195.00
Water and Electricity Expenses 177,128.59 149,961.00
Tutal 5,795,472.69 5,173,194.27
25 Employment Benefit expenses
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Salary and Allowance 6,300,527.27 5,037,554.89
Dashain Allowances 415,492.00 351,443.00
Employee Insurance Expenses 66,000.00 57,000.00
Home Leave Allowances 219.696.92 182,850.00
Employee Uniform Expenses 130,000.00 112,000.00
Stafl Overtime Salury 119,205.95 162,079.23
Employee Accident Insurance expenses - 35,790.00
Provision for Payment to Employees 1,139.481.08 765,110.00
Sub total §,390,403.22 6,703,827.12
|F.mplu\cc bonus Expenses 1.440.900.00 1,085,191.00
[Total 9,831,303.22 7,789,018,12

Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving & Credit Co-operative Ltd
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081
All amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated

26 Depreciati and Amortization
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Depreciation of Property Plant and Equipment 530,415.74 595,545.31
Total Depreciation And Amortisation Pertaining To Continuing
Operations 530,415.74 595,545.31
27 Non-Operating Income ;
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Interest Income 11,176,032.46 10,445,617.77
Dividend Income . 47,690.00 144,322.16
Patronage Income 15.519.87 159,429.41
Other Income 1,300.00 -
[Total 11,240,542.33 10,749:369.34
28 Financial Expenses
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Interest Expense - 107.431.51
Total - 107,431.51

29 Income Taxes Relating to Continuing Operations

29.1 Income Tax Recognised in Profit or Loss

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Current tax
In respect of the current year 344491417 1,413,550.00
Income tax In respect of prior years
3,444,914.17 1,413,550.00

Deferred tax i

Deferred tax (Income)/Expenses for the year - -
Total income tax 3,444,914.17 1,413,550.00

30 Earnings Per Share
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Basic Earnings "er Share 46.75 44,54
Diluted Earnings Per Share 46.75 44.54
30.1 Basic Earnings per share

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Co-operative (A) 29,902,956.29 26,364,929.52
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic
earnings per share (B) 639,640 591,933
Basic Earnings per share (A/B) 46.75 44.54

The Co-operative has received and redeemed the share capital on daily basis. Due to such practical difficulty in the calculation of
weighted average number of shares, the co-operative has taken the Ashad end shareholders number for the calculation of weighted
average number of shares.

31 Capital Commitment and Contingent Liabilities
The co-operative do not have any capital commitments that warrant disclosures.
The co-operative do not have any material contingent liabilities that warrant disclosures.

- e
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081
32. Related Party Disclosures
Name of Related Party and description of relationship

i. Key Management Personnel

Date of Date of -
S.N. Name Relationship Appointment | Retirement
1 | Pramod Ghimire Chairman 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
2 | Mitha Ram Neupane Vice- Chairman 2075.06.01 2083.05.31
3 | Deepak Kumar Neupane Secretary 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
4 | Nava Raj Ghimire Treasurer 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
5 | Shree Ram Neupane Board Member 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
Ambika Chaulagain
6 | Ghimire Board Member 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
7 | Tirtha Raj Chaulagai Board Memb 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
8 | Santosh Karki Board Member 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
9 | Prakash Neupane Board Member 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
10 | Ramila Khatri Khadka Board Member 2079.06.01 2085.05.31
11 [ Bina Giri Board Member 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
12 | Salik Ram Ghimire Account Supervisor Head 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
3 | Sharad Risal Account Supervisor Memb 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
14 | Sanjay Mishra Account Supervisor Member | 2079.06.01 2083.05.31
15 | Sudarshan Chaulagain Manager 2064.01.08
Summary of transaction with related party
S.N Other facilities/ Monthly
Name Meeting Allowances Allowance
For the
Year
For the Year | 2080/08 For the Year For the Year
2079/80 1 2079/80 |  2080/081 |
1 | Pramod Ghimire 17,100.00 27,000 | 29.000.00 36,000.00
2 | Mitha Ram Neupane 22,400.00 23,600 | 15,000.00 24,000.00
3 | Deepak Kumar Neupane | 21,800.00 22,100 | 13,500.00 24,000.00
4 | Nava Raj Ghimire 29,000.00 22,100 | 13,500.00 2400000 | oo
i ey
i *®
5 | Shree Ram Neupane 14,100.00 19,400 - - % O\ 2\
; ; = i -t
Ambika Chaulagain ;.( Q.\“}' v |-
6 | Ghimire 10,700.00 22,500 . - o
5
7 | Tirtha Raj Chaulagain 10,700.00 22,500 i - NG
@ P $
(21 /\,/ / v 2 VY ‘ /
e ‘ S/
A,
S N/ §
o @S D
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081

8 | Santosh Karki 14,800.00 21,000 a a
9 | Prakash Neupane 15,500.00 24,200 = =

10 | Ramila Khatri Khadka 9,700.00 19,800 5 y
11 | Bina Giri 14;100.00 21,800 - -
12 | Salik Ram Ghimire 21,600.00 800 | 23.000.00 30,000.00
13 | Sharad Risal 7,000.00 1,200 | 8,000.00 12,000.00
14 | Sanjay Mishra 5,000.00 2,000 | 8,000.00 12,000.00

o4 @fi}
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Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited
For the FY 2080/81
Calculation of Taxable Income

“HERRIHT HATEA, Fiatg T Tlepehior”

‘o 7 8 qed GElT, TEHI ETE AT GGy’

Particulars Details Amount
Net Profit or (Loss) As per books of account 33,347,870.46
Add: Non Deductable Expenses -
Add : PY Bonus Expenses 25,000.00
Add : Gratuity Expense 1,139,481.08
Less: Dividend Income (47,690.00)
Less: Patronage Income (15,519.87){ 1.101,271.21

Total 34,449,141.67

Carry Forward loss from Previous Year -
Taxable Profit or (Loss) 34,449,141.67
Tax Calculation
Particulars Amount(Rs.)
Taxable Profit 34,449,141.67
Rate of Tax 10%
Tax Liability 3,444,914.17




Auditor's Notes on Certification of Income Tax Return of
Chameli Kalyankari Saving and Credit Cooperative Limited
For the FY 2080/81

We have examined the books of accounts maintained by the company as per Section 81 of Income Tax Act 2058, We certify that the transactions of
the company is true and fair on the basis of books of accounts and other related documents provided to us. Our notes regarding the certification is as

follows:
Details of Expenses Deductible as per Income Tax Act 2058
Expenses Expenses not Expeasés
Account Head Total Expenses AP i Deductible under | Annex | Remarks
Deductible Deductible :
separate Section

Interest Expenses 57.638.400.65 | 57.638.400.65
Total 57.638,400.65 | 57,638.400.65 - -
Administrative Expenses
Audit Fee 130,000.00 130,000.00
Board Meeting Allowances 701,000.00 701,000.00
Cash Counter, Voult, Transit Insurance 119,043.30 119,043.30
CGeneral Meeting Expenses 2,696,959.08 2,696,959.08
House Rant 86,637.00 §6,637.00
Member Accident insurance 156,858.50 156,858.50
Membership & Software (Annual Mem fee) Renew 162,689.00 162,689.00
Miscelleneous Expenses 38.296.40 38,296.40
Newspaper Expenses 25,267.00 25,267.00
Probatation fee . 75,000.00 75,000,00
Repairs & Maintainence 47,126.00 47,126.00
Social Activities 94,355.00 94,355.00
Stationery Expenses 138,226.82 338,226.82
Tea & Refreshments 54,020.00 54,020.00
Cooperative Program Expenses 846,703.00 846,703.00
Transportation & fuel 46,163.00 46,163.00

Water and Electricity Expenses 177,128.59 177.128.59
Tutal 5795472649 | 5.795472.69

Employment Benefit expenses

Salary and Allowance 6.300.527.27] 6,300,527.27
Dashain Allowances 415,492.00 415.492.00

Employee Insurance Expenses 66,000.00 66,000.00
Home Leave Allowances 219.696.92 219,696.92

Employee Uniform Expenses 130,000.00 130.000.00
Staff Overtime Salary 119,205.95 119,205,95

Provision for Payment to Employees 1,139.481.08 1,139.481.08

“mployes Bonus Expenses 1.440.900.00 1,440 900.00

al 9,831,303.22 |  9,831,303.22 - - - -

Grand Total 73,265,176.56 | 73,265,176.56 -

Mw@y @//;?;&
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THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF NEPAL

(Established under the Nepal Chartered Accountants Act, 1997)

UDIN Document Fiscal Year: 2080/81
Generated Date / Time: 2024-09-08 13.08:34 UDIN Number: 240908CAQ16183sjaV/
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Office Type: Cooperatives
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Type of Audit Opinion: Qualified Opinion Period (AD):

Office PAN: 302551442

Financial figures

S.N. Heading Amount

1 Total Asset/Liabilities NRs. B77182733.27
2 Gross Revenue/Turnover NRs. 93574106.84
3 Gross Expenses NRs. 57638400.65
4 Net Profit Or Loss NRs. 29902956.29

Status: Active Document

Document Description:

The UDIN System has been developed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) to facilitate its members for
verification and certification of the documents and for securing documents and authenticity thereof by Authorities, Regulators
and Stakeholders. However, ICAN assumes no respoensibility of verification and certification of documenty(s) carried out by the
Members and the concemed member(s) shall alone be responsible therefore.

To verify UDIN, please go to www.udin.ican.org.np Print Date / Time: 2024-09-08 13:11:36
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